



CONTACT

862.812.7834

artofseefah@gmail.com

www.artofseefah.com



ABOUT ME

Hi there!

My name is Sifa(see-fah).

I'm a digital artist with over 10 professional years of experience under my belt. My design style can be described as bold, colorful, & diverse. My goal is to make memorable art that turns heads, and is satisfying to the eye.

I am inspired by everything between music to classic storytelling & artwork.

My hobbies are reading, gardening, brunch & learning terrifying facts about food & deep sea life.

SKILLS

Character Design
Illustration
Traditional Media
Photoshop
Illustrator
Branding/Identity
Screen Printing Design
Printing
Customer Service
Photography
Promotional Media
Team Management

EDUCATION

LYCOMING COLLEGE • Williamsport, PA • May 2014

Graphic Design and Photography • Bachelor's of Arts
Cum Laude

WORK EXPERIENCE

BOOSTER ENTERPRISE/BOOSTER GEAR • Atlanta, GA

Head of Graphic Design • Leadership Team
Jun 2022 to Present

BOOSTER SPIRIT WEAR • Atlanta, GA

Graphic Designer • Lead Graphic Designer
May 2018 to June 2022

A2 SCREEN PRINTING, LLC. • Columbus, GA

Manager • Lead Graphic Designer
October 2016 to May 2018

MINUTEMAN PRESS OF STROUDSBURG • Stroudsburg, PA

Basic Graphics • Customer Service Representative
May 2015 to August 2016

CONVERGE GALLERY / THE GRAPHIC HIVE • Williamsport, PA

Intern
January 2014 to April 2014

FREELANCE

HUMANITY DAWN • March 2022

Early Development/Character Design - Commerce Elite

HUMANITY DAWN • November 2021

Early Development/Character Design - Solar Elite

RECON SPORTWEAR • October 2016 to 2018

Custom Graphics and Design

ATLANTA SHIRT SHOP • August 2016 to 2018

Custom Graphics • Screen Printing Separation

GRACE ACADEMY EARLY LEARNING CENTER • July 2016

Branding/Identity